District No. 1 - Ronald Williams
District No. 2 - Rocky Ford

District No. 3 - Robby Hollingsworth
District No. 4 — Everette Phillips
District No. 5 - Tim Murphy

BoARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ® CoLuMBIA COUNTY

December 20, 2022

Anna Allen

Florida Homes Inc.
13919 N.W. 145" Ave.
Alachua, FL 32615

RE: 5516 S.W. Ichetucknee Ave.
Revocation of Building permit # 46039

Dear Mrs. Allen

After further staff review of your building permit application it has been determined that the
above referenced permit was issued in error and must be revoked. At the time your lot was
divided from a larger tract of land it was subject to current ESA zoning restrictions that require
lots of no less than ten acres for construction of a single-family home.

Permit number 46039 is therefore revoked. I am requesting a full refund of your fees as provided
by the County’s accounting processes. I am sorry for the inconvenience I am sure this will cause
you. Your plans will remain in the County’s system for future permitting if you find a resolution
to bring your land into compliance with zoning regulations.

Sincerely,

M. Joy Covr

M. Troy Crews
Building and Zoning Director

BOARD MEETS FIRST AND THIRD THURSDAY AT 5:30 P.M.
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